
NR_key_name: 2ECD7F66B590B1E98525623400537B02

SendTo:

CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ 

ARRB;CN=Mary McAuliffe/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Phil Golrick/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Joseph Freeman/O=ARRB 

@ ARRB;CN=Dave Montague/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CopyTo:

DisplayBlindCopyTo:

BlindCopyTo:

From: CN=Anne Buttimer/O=ARRB

DisplayFromDomain:

DisplayDate: 09/11/1995

DisplayDate_Time: 11:16:26 AM

ComposedDate: 09/11/1995

ComposedDate_Time: 11:11:50 AM

Subject: Cliff Fenton

Body:

After several false starts I finally spoke by telephone with HSCA chief investigator Cliff Fenton this morning. He 

was very cordial, unfortunately he could not remember much about the topic of this morning's interview, the 

William Sullivan papers.Fenton did agree to an in-person interview with two or three members of the Review 

Board staff, at or near his home in Williamsburg, if we have questions for him about different topics. He 

agreed with me that it would be best if we could send him copies of any OCR's, correspondence, etc. in 

advance of the interview, as this would help him to refresh his recollection before the interview.
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